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Messages sent from Noadswood School will now come from ePraise. In the current setup
you will receive an email message from ePraise which looks as follows: -

Parental Messages — Visual Guide

From: noreply@epralse.co.uk <noreply@epraise.co.uk> on behalf of epraise.co.uk <noreply@epraise.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 12:22:18 PM
To:
Subject: Message notification

praise

Message notification

KS3 Parent Forum and Parent Staff Association - Tuesday 11th

You have a message waiting. Please log into epraise by clicking here to read your message.

Tis email was sent 1o you from Noadswood via epraise.co.uk

When you click onto the message, you’ll be taken to ePraise (on computer / smart device)
where you can login and read it

View New Conversation

Messages

KS3 Parent Forum and Parent Staff Association - Tuesday 11th

Mr D Crowley (SLT) Year Bparents | MrsE Rollett | Miss KMarshall | DCrTest Parent

Mr D Crowley 21 hours ago

Dear year 7 and 8 parents / carers,

Tuesday 11th June at 6pm is our final K53 Parent Ferum for the year. It would b derful if you are able to jein us for this final time this academic year to share your thoughts about

Moadswood - what you | 1at we can improve, what ideas we could impleme

uld also be m me to attend. Information in this link here:

030FB FSBEDODSE 25 BAES&/
As with previous K53 Parent Forum evenings, if you've anything youwould like to discuss ahead of the meeting do drop me a message (click reply to this one) and I'll do my best to include.

A few things I'll update on is ePraise (messages / parents’ evening / praise); uniform pupil sun tcomes; lunchtime arrangements; and trip / event procedures.

Da let me know if you can / cannot attend and if there is anything you wish to raise.

All the very best,

David

David Crowley

For messages which have gone to large groups you won’t be able to reply from that
message (this is being updated soon where you will be able to)

This conversation has been marked as complete and cannot be replied to.
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To reply to a given message simply click on the message icon (located in the top right on the
screen)

From here you can write your reply by choosing a new message and send it to the relevant
member of staff

View New

Messages

About

To Mr D Crowley

Subject Replying to Messages
Category Noadswood School

Message Enter a reply and click send|

You'll then be given confirmation of the response.

After a short period of time, when a message is read, it will move to the ‘completed’ area —
you can view all messages (even ones which have been completed) by choosing the drop
down in the messages area

View New

Messages

Sho o Active & recently completed
Completed only

All conversations

Mr D Crowley (SLT) DCr Test Parent
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